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Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 19, s. 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisor
Public School District Supervisors
Elementary/Secondary Schools Administrators
OSDS Section Heads
All others Concerned

FROM: DAN RDOVA, EdD, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintefdent
Officer Tn harge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ALTERNATE MEMBERS OF THE REWARDS AND RECOGNITION
(R & R) COMMITTEE

DATE: May 9, 2023

In compliance with the CSC recommendation based on the pre-assessment
report for Rewards and Recognition (R & R) pillar specifically on item number 1, re:

It is recommended that the agency appoints alternate members in the PRAISE
Committee.

Thus, the SDO creates alternate members for PRAISE committee. To wit;

Danny B. Cordova, EdD, CESO VI

Ovirall Clisidi: ASS-IStaI.lt Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-in-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Rosalio B. Conturno, Jr., PhD
ice- Chair: _ . .
Ve OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

John Michael M. Molijon

Melisa B. Cagbabanua

Jennifer O. Gregorio
Alternate Sub Committee Members: |Edilberto Racho

Beverly Ann 1. Borbon
Richel T. Daguinotas
Aljean D. Caylaluad
Secretariat Rachel D. Naong

Departme muTE calion
For information, guidance, and compliance of all concerned. Droision of Uapia
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